
Question # Location of Question Question State's Response

1

Special T&Cs-                  

#1 Does the current contract include the military bases in GA and KY?
Yes. 

2

Special T&Cs-                  

#19 Will the new contract be awarded by category per region or county?

Yes, each category will be awarded by either region or county based on the 

following category calculations: For each line item, the bidders’ unit bid price 

shall be multiplied by the line item quantity to obtain the line item total. 

Each line item total in the category shall be added together for a category 

total price.  Based on the total category price, a combination of region and 

county awards may be made for each category.

3

Specifications-              

V. Section E

Does the State expect the Contractor to purchase all new linen if the Contractor 

has previously held the contract?

The Contractor will be allowed to use its current inventory if the linen meets 

current specs and is deemed in good condition by the Authorized Agency  

Please review the updated language in the Specifications document under 

"V. Section E."

4

Specifications-                

V. 

Will the State allow Contractor to provide a different color towel for the pool 

towel as opposed to a towel with stripes?

Yes, the State will allow the Contractor to provide a different color towel for 

the pool towel that is easily distinctive by staff and guest.  The pool towel 

must meet all specifications as outlined in the Specifications document.  

Please review the updated language in the Specifications document under 

"V. Pool Towels."

5

Will the State provide the awarded Bidder with the names and contact 

information of Agencies that may potentially utilize the contract?

Yes, upon request by the awarded Contractor the State will provide a list of 

Agency contacts that may potentially utilize the contract.

6

Are there any Agency Contracts for services that fall under this statewide 

contract? No.


